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RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS 
FORMAL COMMISSION ACTIONS 

 
 

After providing notice as required by the Texas Open Meetings Act, the Railroad 
Commission of Texas held an open meeting at the William B. Travis Building, 1701 N. 
Congress Avenue, in Room 1-100, Austin, Texas, on Tuesday, August 23, 2011, at 
9:38 a.m. Chairman Elizabeth Ames Jones called the meeting to order. Chairman 
Elizabeth Ames Jones, Commissioner David Porter and Commissioner Barry T. 
Smitherman were present.  Chairman Jones presided. 
 
OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL-HEARINGS SECTION  
 
OIL AND GAS PROTESTED  
 
1. O&G 03-0270442: Gulf Coast Acquisitions Co. L.C. commercial application for a 
permit to dispose of oil and gas waste by injection into a porous formation not 
productive of oil or gas, Zapalac Gas Unit (233372) Lease, Well No. 1, Lario (10400) 
Field, Matagorda County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved to reverse the examiners recommendation 
and grant the permit. 
 
2. O&G 06-0269808: K & D Water Works, L.L.C. pursuant to Statewide Rule 8, to 
consider a permit for commercial oil and gas waste separation facility, Waskom 
Stationary Treatment Facility Control No. 30 Harrison County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners recommendation and 
the permit be subject to renewal in three years. 
 
 
3. O&G 06-0268535: Common Disposal, LLC to dispose of oil and gas waste by 
injection into a porous formation not productive of oil or gas, Common SWD Lease, 
Well No. 3, Huxley (6100) Field, Shelby County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners recommendation. 
 
4. O&G 0267624: Titan Operating, LLC to consider an exception to Statewide Rule 37 
for the Hilliard South Unit Lease, Well No. 1H, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field 
Denton County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners recommendation. 
 
5. O&G 7C-0248025: Tristar Exploration, Inc enforcement action regarding University 
Lease, Well No. 1202 (0530134) Permit, Wildcat (00016001) Field, Crockett County, 
Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules 14(b)(2); 3(2); 16(b); 8(d)(4)(G)(i)(I).  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners recommendation. 
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6. O&G 09-0264159: V S Oil Company enforcement action regarding Waggoner -E- 
(04988) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 11, 12, 13, 16, 17, 18, 19, and 20 
Waggoner, W. T. "TB" (13395) Lease, Well Nos. 568 and 570, Wichita County Regular 
(97155001) Field, Wichita County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules 14(b)(2) and (3); 
46(j).  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners recommendation. 
 
7. O&G 09-0264162: V S Oil Company enforcement action regarding Burnett-Gulf 
(05549) Lease, Well Nos. 9W, 11W, and 15W, Mason (16922) Lease, Well Nos. 2B and 
2M, Wichita County Regular (97155001) Field, Wichita County, Texas. Violation of 
Statewide Rules 14(b)(2); 46(j).  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners recommendation. 
 
8. O&G 0267849: Titan Operating, LLC to consider an exception to Statewide Rule 
37for the Hilliard North Unit, Lease, Well No. 1H, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, 
Field No. 65280200, Denton County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners recommendation. 
 
9. O&G 05-0265656: Ben Proctor et al. Commission-called hearing on the complaint of 
Ben Proctor et al. that drilling permit No. 684313 issued on October 20, 2009, for 
Chesapeake Operating, Inc. for the University West Unit, Well No. 1H, Newark, East 
(Barnett Shale) Field, Tarrant County, Texas, should be canceled for failure to provide 
the notice required by Statewide Rule 37.  
The Commission passed this item until the next available conference. 
 
10. O&G 09-0266449: Chesapeake Operating, Inc. pursuant to the Mineral Interest 
Pooling Act for the formation of the University West MIPA Unit, Newark, East (Barnett 
Shale) Field, Tarrant County, Texas.  
The Commission passed this item until the next available conference. 
 
11. O&G 01-0271305: Chesapeake Mdstrm Dev, L.P. to consider a sour gas pipeline 
pursuant to Statewide Rule 106, 572471/Burns Ranch Lateral, Frio GGS Area, La 
Salle County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners recommendation. 
 
12. O&G 01-0271380: Chesapeake Mdstrm Dev, L.P. to consider a sour gas pipeline 
Pursuant to Statewide Rule 106, 572202/JJ Henry Lateral, Fox Creek GGS Area, 
McMullen County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners recommendation. 
 
13. O&G 01-0271304: Chesapeake Mdstrm Dev, L.P. to consider a sour gas pipeline 
Pursuant to Statewide Rule 106, 572194/Lammerts Lateral, Dilley GGS Area, La Salle 
County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners recommendation. 
 
14. O&G 08-0270863: DCP Midstream, LP to consider a sour gas pipeline Pursuant to 
Statewide Rule 106, Blk 7 to Means Disc., Goldsmith/Fullerton Field Area, Andrews 
County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners recommendation. 
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MOTION FOR REHEARING  
 
15. O&G 0266558: XTO Energy Inc. to consider an exception to Statewide Rule 37for 
the Sue Barnett Unit Lease, Well No. 4H, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Tarrant 
County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners recommendation. 
 
16. O&G 06-0260805: Allison/Hobbs Inc. enforcement action regarding Cargill, B. A. 
Est. (02341) Lease, Well No. 1T, Bethany (Travis Peak 6460) (07527899) Field, Newton 
(040232) Lease, Well No. 2, Bethany (Travis Peak) (07527682) Field, Webster (133032) 
Lease, Well No. 1, Waskom, N. (Pettit) (95375625) Field, Harrison County, Texas. 
Violation of Statewide Rule 14(b)(2) and (3).  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners recommendation. 
 
AGREED ENFORCEMENT ORDERS  
 
17. O&G 08-0271450: Sheridan Production Company, LLC enforcement action 
regarding (775854) Operator, Glasscock, Howard W. (G-s) Unit (22575) Lease, Howard 
Glasscock (42971001) Field, Howard County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules 
36(c)(13)(A) and (B); 36(c)(14).  
The Commission unanimously remand this back to the examiner. 
 
The Commission unanimously approved the following Agreed Orders: 
 
18. O&G 01-0265695: Alcor Energy, Inc. enforcement action regarding Thomas, Hilton 
O. (06973) Lease, Well No. 1, Acleto Creek (Poth B) (00467510) Field, Wilson County, 
Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules 14(b)(2) and (3); 13(b)(1)(B).  
 
19. O&G 04-0262184: Wallis Energy, Inc. enforcement action regarding Drought, 
Kathleen L. (11134) Lease, Well Nos. 2 and 3, Charamousca, West (3350) (17115965) 
Field, Duval County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rule 8(d)(1).  
 
20. O&G 7B-0261332: Harvick, George R. enforcement action regarding Harrington, 
Paul S. (04759) Lease, Well Nos. 3, 4, and 6, Morrison, W. A. (04761) Lease, Well Nos. 
1 and 4, Eubanks -C- (20346) Lease, Well No. 3, Throckmorton County Regular 
(89812001) Field, Throckmorton County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rule 14(b)(2) 
and (3).  
 
21. O&G 09-0269177: Cbeck Operating enforcement action regarding Burnett, S. B. -
B- (14912) Lease, Well No. 67, Wichita County Regular (97155001) Field, Wichita 
County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules 8(d)(1); 13(b)(1)(B); 46(a) and (j)(7).  
 
22. O&G 01-0261422: Texas Secondary Oil Corporation enforcement action regarding 
(848010) Operator, Wood, Robert W. et al. -A- (04970) Lease, Well No. 1, Adams (Buda) 
(00621200) Field, Medina County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rule 9(6) and (12).  
 
23. O&G 03-0263887: J.W.S. enforcement action regarding Abel (02259) Lease, Well 
Nos. 1, 2, 3, 6, 7, 8, and 9, Hull (43381001) Field, Liberty County, Texas. Violation of 
Statewide Rules 14(b)(2); 73(i); 8(d)(1).  
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24. O&G 7B-0261121: Willis Operating Co. enforcement action regarding Chisolm 
(117413) Lease, Well No. 1, Head (117414) Lease, Well No. 1 Lipan (Strawn) 
(53826500) Field, Hood County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rule 14(b)(2) and (3).  
 
25. O&G 7B-0269676: Borderline Operating Corp. enforcement action regarding 
Harris, Laverne (209077) Lease, Well No. 3, Harris, Laverne (209078) Lease, Well No. 
4, Harris, Laverne -D- (213691) Lease, Well No. 8, J. V. T. (Strawn 2400) (45214400) 
Field, Palo Pinto County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules 3(1) and (2); 13(b)(1)(B).  
 
26. O&G 01-0264243: Smith, L C Production enforcement action regarding Matzig, 
Otto (09053) Lease, Well No. 1, Minerva-Rockdale (61858001) Field, Milam County, 
Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules 73(i); 3(2).  
 
27. O&G 6E-0268871: F and D Churchman Ent., Inc. enforcement action regarding 
McKinley -D- (06389) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 3, and 4, East Texas (27302001) Field, 
Gregg County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules 14(b)(2) and (3); 15(l).  
 
28. O&G 6E-0269853: F and D Churchman Ent., Inc. enforcement action regarding 
Bolton (06412) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 2, East Texas (27302001) Field, Gregg County, 
Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules 14(b)(2); 13(b)(1)(B).  
 
29. LP-Gas Docket No. 02221: Alford LP Gas, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 
LP-Gas Safety Rule §9.135, at Rufnek Diner, 40586 Hwy. 105, Batson, Hardin County, 
Texas.  
 
30. LP-Gas Docket No. 02222: Heritage Operating, L.P. enforcement action for 
violation of LP-Gas Safety Rule §9.132, at K Ram Business, Inc. d/b/a On Time Food 
Store, 13403 Stage Coach, Magnolia, Montgomery County, Texas.  
 
31. LP-Gas Docket No. 02224: WD Interests enforcement action for violation of Tex. 
Nat. Res. Code, §113.081(a)(4), at WD Interests, 38926 FM 1774, Magnolia, 
Montgomery County, Texas.  
 
32. LP-Gas Docket No. 02230: Stephen E. Short enforcement action for violation of 
Tex. Nat. Res. Code, §113.081(a)(2), at Wade Co. Specialties, 8115 West Industrial, 
Midland, Midland County, Texas.  
 
33. LP-Gas Docket No.02233: Transwood, Inc. enforcement action for violation of LP-
Gas Safety Rule §9.202(a), at Transwood, Inc., Transport Unit # 938, Superior Tank 
and Construction Co., Serial No. NB2355, Mont Belvieu, Chambers County, Texas.  
 
34. LP-Gas Docket No. 02234: Transwood, Inc. enforcement action for violation of LP-
Gas Safety Rule §9.202(a), at Transwood, Inc., Transport Unit # 936, Superior Tank 
and Construction Co., Serial No. NB2354, Mont Belvieu, Chambers County, Texas.  
 
35. LP-Gas Docket No. 02245: Grillagas, LLC enforcement action for violation of LP-
Gas Safety Rule §9.132, at Spicewood General Store, 9418 E. State Hwy. 71, 
Spicewood, Burnet County, Texas.  
 
36. LP-Gas Docket No. 02251: Argyle Welding Supply, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of LP-Gas Safety Rule §9.36(b), at Shorty's Food Mart, Camutillo, El Paso 
County, Texas.  
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37. LP-Gas Docket No. 2263: U-Haul Company of Texas enforcement action for 
violation of LP-Gas Safety Rule §9.36, at U-Haul Company of Texas, 9929 Harry Hines 
Blvd., Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
38. GUD No. 09885: Woodsboro Natural Gas Corp. enforcement action for violation of 
Pipeline Safety Rules 49 CFR §192.457(b)(3) and 49 CFR §192.613(a), at System ID 
#711354, Woodboro, Nueces County, Texas.  
 
39. GUD No. 09887: Electragas, Inc. enforcement action for violation of Pipeline Safety 
Rule 49 CFR §195.509(a), at System of Company 7365 and St. 390, Well No. 1, to 
Shamrock Island 2", Refugio County, Texas.  
 
40. GUD No. 09915: Tepee Petroleum Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 
Pipeline Safety Rule 49 CFR §192.477, at Coleto Creek #6 Gas Transmission System, 
System ID No. 730443, Victoria County, Texas.  
 
41. GUD No. 10033: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 
Pipeline Safety Rule 49 CFR §192.613(a), at Poteet Distribution System, System ID No. 
712016, Corpus Christi, Atascosa County, Texas.  
 
42. GUD No. 10044: Shell Western E & P enforcement action for violation of Pipeline 
Safety Rules 16 Tex. Admin. Code §8.101(b), 49 CFR §192.705(b) and 49 CFR 
§192.745(a), at System ID No. 1872, System of Company 5774, Hidalgo County, 
Texas.  
 
43. GUD No. 10079: Mortimer Production Company enforcement action for violation of 
Pipeline Safety Rule 49 CFR §192.603(b), at Mortimer Rio Grand City 3" System 
(System ID No. 732154), Corpus Christi, Starr County, Texas.  
 
44. GUD No. 10088: High Island Gas, LLC enforcement action for violation of Pipeline 
Safety Rule 16 Tex. Admin. Code §8.130(c)(2)(b), at all owned pipeline assets in 
Matagorda Bay, Matagorda County and Calhoun Counties, Texas.  
 
45. Damage Prevention Docket No. 005542: Reim Construction enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at San Bernardo 
Ave. (Carlton Rd.), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.  
 
46. Damage Prevention Docket No. 005954: Cortes Contracting, Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 221 N. 
Comal St., San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
47. Damage Prevention Docket No. 006078: City of Baytown enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 
1901 California (New Mexico), Baytown, Harris County, Texas.  
 
48. Damage Prevention Docket No. 006090: Head To Head Irrigation Services 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 37 E. Broad Oaks Dr. (Sauve Ln.), Houston, 
Harris County, Texas.  
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49. Damage Prevention Docket No. 006189: PRO Staff Plumbing enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), 
at 1417 Ferris Ave. (Lynn), Waxahachie, Ellis County, Texas.  
 
50. Damage Prevention Docket No. 006209: All-Around Underground, LLC 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at Panorama (Lakeway Ct), Panorama Village, 
Montgomery County, Texas.  
 
51. Damage Prevention Docket No. 006264: J-Quad Electrical Services enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), 
and 18.11(b), at 1914 Saltillo (Piegan), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
52. Damage Prevention Docket No. 006272: City of Nederland enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 
411 S. 1st St. (Avenue D), Nederland, Jefferson County, Texas.  
 
53. Damage Prevention Docket No. 006313: Custom Machinery, Inc. (Custom 
Construction Co.) enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage 
Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 11901 Shadow Creek Pkwy 
(Between Reflection Bay Dr. and Kirby Drive), Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas.  
 
54. Damage Prevention Docket No. 006496: City of Kemp enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 
305 Arcadia (Arcadia and South Adams), Kemp, Kaufman County, Texas.  
 
55. Damage Prevention Docket No. 006509: City of Fort Worth Water Dept. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 4636 Bonnell Ave. (Kenley St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant 
County, Texas.  
 
56. Damage Prevention Docket No. 006514: J & M AC enforcement action for violation 
of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 112 E. 
Linden, Rockport, Aransas County, Texas.  
 
57. Damage Prevention Docket No. 006644: Fittz & Shipman, Inc. enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 
1850 Calder Street (Calder and N. Pearl St.), Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.  
 
58. Damage Prevention Docket No. 006714: Reim Construction enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at Calton Rd. 
(Santa Ursula), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.  
 
59. Damage Prevention Docket No. 011143: West Texas Gas, Inc. enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 829 Hwy. 57 
(Hwy. 83), La Pryor, Zavala County, Texas.  
 
60. Damage Prevention Docket No. 011961: Horseshoe Construction Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.4(b), 18.11(b), 
and 18.11(b), at 732 W. Pleasantview Dr. (Precinct Line Rd.), Hurst, Tarrant County, 
Texas.  
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61. Damage Prevention Docket No. 012512: Horseshoe Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 11303 
Churchill Way Cir. (Chiselhurst), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
62. Damage Prevention Docket No. 012517: Horseshoe Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 
18.11(b), at 10014 Jockey Club Dr. (Spring Land Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
63. Damage Prevention Docket No. 012538: Horseshoe Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 
18.11(b), at 11303 Chiselhurst Way (Churchill Way), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
64. Damage Prevention Docket No. 012799: City of Houston enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 
102 Frisco St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
65. Damage Prevention Docket No. 012822: City of Houston enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 4224 Spencer 
(Thomas), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
66. Damage Prevention Docket No. 012971: City of Houston enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 
18.11(b), at 306 Neyland (N. Main), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
67. Damage Prevention Docket No. 013217: City of Houston enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 3300 W. Dallas 
(Rochow), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
68. Damage Prevention Docket No. 013325: City of Houston enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1300 Woodhead 
(W. Bell), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
69. Damage Prevention Docket No. 013484: City of Houston enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 
9722 Hills St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
70. Damage Prevention Docket No. 013634: City of Laredo Utilities Department 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.4(a), at 701 Okane (Cedar), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.  
 
71. Damage Prevention Docket No. 013858: Safeflow Utilities enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 4700 Nett 
(Parker), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
72. Damage Prevention Docket No. 014170: City of Beaumont Water Utilities 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.4(b), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 750 Ave. D (Forsythe), Beaumont, Jefferson 
County, Texas.  
 
73. Damage Prevention Docket No. 014324: Especialty's By Fredy enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 
18.11(b), at 650 Lake Park Dr., Coppell, Dallas County, Texas.  
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74. Damage Prevention Docket No. 014343: City of Houston Water Dept. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 
18.11(b), at 4200 Blk. Eli St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
75. Damage Prevention Docket No. 014560: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 300 12th SE (E. Austin), Paris, Lamar County, Texas.  
 
76. Damage Prevention Docket No. 014582: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 2505 Copperfield Ln. (Houston School Rd.), Lancaster, Dallas County, 
Texas.  
 
77. Damage Prevention Docket No. 014634: QRO Mex Construction Co. Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at Kearney (Tapeyste), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.  
 
78. Damage Prevention Docket No. 014681: Llano Utility Services enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at Great Meadow 
Dr. (South Hampton), Allen, Collin County, Texas.  
 
79. Damage Prevention Docket No. 014752: City of Houston enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 
18.11(b), at 4545 Groveway Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
80. Damage Prevention Docket No. 014791: GID Plumbing enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 
18.11(b), at 228 Palais Verde Rd., Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.  
 
81. Damage Prevention Docket No. 014853: Houston Fence Co. enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 12607 Mesquite 
Hollow Ln. (Magnolia Crest), Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.  
 
82. Damage Prevention Docket No. 014858: Hays Utility South Corporation 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 30618 Ginger Trace, The Woodlands, Montgomery County, 
Texas.  
 
83. Damage Prevention Docket No. 014859: UTZ Environmental Services enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 
18.11(b), at E. 7th St. (Pedernales), Austin, Travis County, Texas.  
 
84. Damage Prevention Docket No. 014860: City of Huntsville enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 
1809 Rollingwood Dr. (Chatham), Huntsville, Walker County, Texas.  
 
85. Damage Prevention Docket No. 014864: Fuquay Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 
18.11(b), at 20916 Havant Way (Sixpence), Pflugerville, Travis County, Texas.  
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86. Damage Prevention Docket No. 014865: Keystone Concrete enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 
18.11(b), at 1720 Greenside Trail (Bluestone), Round Rock, Williamson County, Texas.  
 
87. Damage Prevention Docket No. 014871: City of Beaumont Water Utilities 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), at 2275 Johnson (Cleveland), Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.  
 
88. Damage Prevention Docket No. 014875: Dawson Foundation Repair enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 
18.11(b), at 15923 Mesa Gardens Dr. (Club Lake), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
89. Damage Prevention Docket No. 014876: City of Houston enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 
18.11(b), at 8822 Maplecrest Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
90. Damage Prevention Docket No. 014877: Waterpark Management, Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 
18.11(b), at 246 W. Austin St. (Mulberry), New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas.  
 
91. Damage Prevention Docket No. 014884: Gulf Coast Trees enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 
18.11(b), at 2811 Nickel Canyon Dr., Rosharon, Brazoria County, Texas.  
 
92. Damage Prevention Docket No. 014885: Rayco Operating Inc. enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.4(b), 18.11(b), and 
18.11(b), at 1 CR 1810 (CR 1750), Chico, Wise County, Texas.  
 
93. Damage Prevention Docket No. 014886: 2DM Underground enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 
1000 High Meadow Estates (FM 149 S. at Jackson Rd.), Montgomery, Montgomery 
County, Texas.  
 
94. Damage Prevention Docket No. 014889: A A Cable Contractors enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b), and 
18.11(b), at 12637 Kluge Rd., Cypress, Harris County, Texas.  
 
95. Damage Prevention Docket No. 014890: Premier Pools & Spas enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(e), 18.11(b), and 
18.11(b), at 20814 Katie Marie Ct, Cypress, Harris County, Texas.  
 
96. Damage Prevention Docket No. 014892: MP Nexlevel Texas enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.4(a), 18.11(b), and 
18.11(b), at 7722 Highmeadow Dr. (Stoney Brook Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
97. Damage Prevention Docket No. 014893: Belknap Plumbing Systems enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), 
and 18.11(b), at 4915 Dickens (Nassau), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
98. Damage Prevention Docket No. 014894: Masters & Associates enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 
18.11(b), at 2650 Lake Vista Dr. (Hwy. 121), Lewisville, Denton County, Texas.  
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99. Damage Prevention Docket No. 014895: Winding Road Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 
18.11(b), at 104 W. Main St., Honey Grove, Fannin County, Texas.  
 
100. Damage Prevention Docket No. 014897: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 104 W. Main St., Honey Grove, Fannin County, Texas. 
 
101. Damage Prevention Docket No. 014898: Duck Fence & Deck enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1005 Alameda 
Ct (Bel Air), Allen, Collin County, Texas.  
 
102. Damage Prevention Docket No. 014900: A-TEC Engineers and Contractors 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1518 Blodgett, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
103. Damage Prevention Docket No. 014903: E. Esparza's Backhoe Serv. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), 
and 18.11(b), at Hwy. 115 (SW 5000), Andrews North, Andrews County, Texas.  
 
104. Damage Prevention Docket No. 014905: Houston Pipe Line Company LP 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at (Hwy. 146 and Hwy. 3), Texas City, Galveston County, Texas.  
 
105. Damage Prevention Docket No. 014909: Capital Electric Inc. enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 
18.11(b), at 2800 Windgate Dr. (FM 306), New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas.  
 
106. Damage Prevention Docket No. 014910: Pipelayers, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.4(b), at Buckeye Ave. 
(Veindo), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
107. Damage Prevention Docket No. 014911: S J Louis Construction Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 
18.11(b), at 123 Chelsea (Paisano), El Paso, EL Paso County, Texas.  
 
108. Damage Prevention Docket No. 014912: Pronto Sandblasting & Coating 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1879 Kendalia Ave. (Somerset), San Antonio, Bexar County, 
Texas.  
 
109. Damage Prevention Docket No. 014913: B&H Maintenance and Construction, 
Inc. enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at FM 1357 (Proctor), Big Lake, Reagan County, Texas.  
 
110. Damage Prevention Docket No. 014915: City of Houston enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 2721 Engelke 
(Delano), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
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111. Damage Prevention Docket No. 014919: City of Terrell enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 401 Greenwood 
St. (San Jacinto), Terrell, Kaufman County, Texas.  
 
112. Damage Prevention Docket No. 014938: Allgreen Associates enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), 
at 14722 Plains River Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
113. Damage Prevention Docket No. 014941: Lucas Construction enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), 
at 526 San Jacinto, La Porte, Harris County, Texas.  
 
114. Damage Prevention Docket No. 014942: DNT Construction enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 
18.11(b), at 611 Harris Dr. (Belterra), Dripping Springs, Hays County, Texas.  
 
115. Damage Prevention Docket No. 014955: America's Nationwide Netting, Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 1166 Ben Richey Drive, Abilene, Taylor County, 
Texas.  
 
116. Damage Prevention Docket No. 014956: Macval Contractors enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 7156 Town 
Bluff Dr., Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
117. Damage Prevention Docket No. 014959: Portland Utilities Construction Company 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.4(e), at 5726 Northridge Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
118. Damage Prevention Docket No. 014962: Cavazos Excavation & Construction Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 937 W. Davis (Polk), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
119. Damage Prevention Docket No. 014975: J.W. Electric enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 
905 Hopkins, Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas.  
 
120. Damage Prevention Docket No. 014978: Ferguson Construction Company 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at Hwy. 1490 (Ellis), Levelland, Hockley County, Texas.  
 
121. Damage Prevention Docket No. 014980: Moore Construction Management, Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 1915 N. Haskell Ave. (Delano), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
122. Damage Prevention Docket No. 014982: Dallas Plumbing enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 
18.11(b), at 4107 Turtle Creek (Wycliff), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
123. Damage Prevention Docket No. 014983: Rodgers Construction Company 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.4(b), at 8028 O'Dell St. (Davis), North Richland Hills, Tarrant County, Texas.  
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124. Damage Prevention Docket No. 014984: C. D. Henderson Corp. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 
18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 1919 Burbank (Harry Hines), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
125. Damage Prevention Docket No. 014986: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 1221 Champion Cir. (Hutton Dr.), Carrollton, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
126. Damage Prevention Docket No. 014987: City of Milford enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 
105 N. Main, Milford, Ellis County, Texas.  
 
127. Damage Prevention Docket No. 014992: Britt Rice Electric LP enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 
18.11(b), at 399 Spence, College Station, Brazos County, Texas.  
 
128. Damage Prevention Docket No. 014993: DCP Midstream, LP enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(b), at (County Road 
325 A), De Berry, Panola County, Texas.  
 
129. Damage Prevention Docket No. 014997: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(b), at (CR 
607), Liberty, Liberty County, Texas.  
 
130. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015004: City of Willis enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.4(b), 18.11(b), and 
18.11(b), at W. Worsham St. (Kennedy St.), Willis, Montgomery County, Texas.  
 
131. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015006: City of Devers enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 
18.11(b), at 300 Ave. A, Devers, Liberty County, Texas.  
 
132. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015009: Bobcat Construction enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), 
at 203 Hodge St. (Nicole Dr.), Athens, Henderson County, Texas.  
 
133. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015011: Standard Utility enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 
5709 Sterling Trail (Kings Forest), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.  
 
134. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015013: Quality Excavation LTD enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 216 
King Ln. (Main St.), Little Elm, Denton County, Texas.  
 
135. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015016: Brandon Bird Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 
18.11(b), at 11004 N. CR 2100 (FM 2194), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.  
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136. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015017: Hoover Construction Company, Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 480 W. 4th St. (Ave. C), Crawford, McLennan 
County, Texas.  
 
137. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015022: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 5605 Broadway Blvd. (Paul), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
138. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015023: San Antonio Water Systems enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 
18.11(b), at W. Mariposa Dr. (Blanco), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
139. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015024: JM Construction enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2714 La Villita 
St. (East Ave.), Brownsville, Cameron County, Texas.  
 
140. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015025: Auger Drilling Inc. enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(d) and 18.11(b), at 
1016 E. Hebron Pkwy (Old Denton), Carrollton, Denton County, Texas.  
 
141. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015027: Bobs Plumbing enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 
18.11(b), at 1306 East Ave. (E. Fifth St.), Katy, Fort Bend County, Texas.  
 
142. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015028: T & D Solutions enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 318 Bustamante, 
Laredo, Webb County, Texas.  
 
143. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015029: Wastewater enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 15633 Cuttysark 
(Encantada), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.  
 
144. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015036: City of Muenster enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 
918 N. Cedar St. (9th St.), Muenster, Cooke County, Texas.  
 
145. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015037: Lou's Contracting Company Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 5000 Blk. Hollister St. (Tidwell), Houston, Harris 
County, Texas.  
 
146. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015039: Standard Utility enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 
4627 Galle, Irving, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
147. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015040: Standard Utility enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 4215 Shorecrest, 
Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
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148. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015042: JM Construction enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2734 E. 30th 
Street (East Avenue), Brownsville, Cameron County, Texas.  
 
149. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015043: Keyscace Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), 
and 18.11(b), at 13500 Summit Bridge Ln. (Indigo Trace), Houston, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
150. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015046: Mr. Rooter Plumbing enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 17955 Valley 
Knoll Drive (Windsong), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
151. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015049: JM Construction enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 2744 E. 30th (East 
Avenue), Brownsville, Cameron County, Texas.  
 
152. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015054: Southeast Cable Const. Co., LLC 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at Calder (7th), Beaumont, Jefferson County, 
Texas.  
 
153. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015056: Ella's Enterprise enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 
18.11(b), at 22559 Still Water Canyon Ln., New Caney, Montgomery County, Texas.  
 
154. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015057: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(b), at 3609 Twin Branch Dr. (Arrowhead Trail), Cedar Park, Williamson County, 
Texas.  
 
155. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015060: Billy Cummings Construction, Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 211 Yates (Miller), Mount Vernon, Franklin County, Texas.  
 
156. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015063: Intercon Environmental, Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.3(e), at F.M. 740 and Fox Chase Lane (Fox Chase Lane), Rockwall, Rockwall 
County, Texas.  
 
157. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015077: ARS Plumbing enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 
18.11(b), at 802 Seamaster Dr. (Shell Lake St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
158. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015079: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at S. Jupiter Rd. at Beltline (Beltline), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
159. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015091: Warren Construction enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 814 N. 
Needmore St. (Edmondson St.), Athens, Henderson County, Texas.  
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160. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015094: Scrivner Paint Company enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 
18.11(b), at 7101 Ridge Oak Rd. (Bel Fay Ln.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.  
 
161. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015096: City of Atlanta enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 701 W. Main St. 
(Pine), Atlanta, Cass County, Texas.  
 
162. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015099: Diamond H Service enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), 
at Pittman Rd., Longview, Gregg County, Texas.  
 
163. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015103: Dickerson Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 
18.11(b), at 2302 N. Travis St. (Pelton), Sherman, Grayson County, Texas.  
 
164. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015104: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 2302 N. Travis St. (Pelton), Sherman, Grayson County, Texas.  
 
165. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015106: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 700 Block E. Texas (6th St.), Denison, Grayson County, Texas.  
 
166. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015107: QRO Mex Construction Co. Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), at Kearney/Buenavista (Kearney/Urbahn), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.  
 
167. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015116: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at Sandy Lake (George Bush Fwy.), Carrollton, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
168. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015119: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 334 SE Dallas St. (SE 4th St.), Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
169. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015120: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 1221 Profit (Governors Row), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
170. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015121: City of Houston enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 5502 Sherman 
(Altic), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
171. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015122: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 202 Jefferson Ave. (Jefferson Ave. and N. Hampton Rd.), DeSoto, Dallas 
County, Texas.  
 
172. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015129: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 2712 Anson (Denton), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
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173. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015130: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 2140 Willowgate Ln. (Keller Spring), Carrollton, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
174. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015132: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 813 North Ollie Street (Shirley), Stephenville, Erath County, Texas.  
 
175. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015134: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 2109 Brook Hollow (Briarwood), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
176. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015137: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 397 Miami Ave. (Guadalupe St.), Coleman, Coleman County, Texas.  
 
177. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015140: Allco Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2775 63rd St. 
(Jade), Port Arthur, Jefferson County, Texas.  
 
178. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015141: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 5555 Waneta Dr., Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
179. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015142: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 8123 Palo Pinto, Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
180. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015143: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 7052 Comal Dr. (Frio), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
181. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015144: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 1616 Santa Anita Blvd., Irving, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
182. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015146: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 3905 Forney Rd. (Town East), Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
183. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015147: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 5015 Brookview (Inwood/Brookview), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
184. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015148: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 600 N. Bryan Belt Line (N. Bryan Way), Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
185. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015151: Long & Son enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 
18.11(b), at 5006 Pennystone Way, Friendswood, Harris County, Texas.  
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186. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015154: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5605 
Burnet Rd. (W. Koenig), Austin, Travis County, Texas.  
 
187. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015156: Jordan Construction enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), 
at 700 Crockett St., Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.  
 
188. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015157: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 700 
Crockett St., Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.  
 
189. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015159: City of Murchison enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 
18.11(b), at 9261 Donna Dr. (First), Murchison, Henderson County, Texas.  
 
190. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015160: Plumbing Specialties enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 
18.11(b), at 5850 Regina Ln. (Howell), Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.  
 
191. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015161: Fuqua Construction Co., Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 404 Louise St., Navasota, Grimes County, Texas.  
 
192. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015162: City of Beaumont Water Utilities 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1077 Fulton St. (Brooklyn), Beaumont, Jefferson County, 
Texas.  
 
193. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015164: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 1435 Travis Circle N. (Cottonwood Valley Cir. S.) Irving, Dallas County, 
Texas.  
 
194. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015167: City of Fort Worth Water Dept. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), at 3705 Jeanette Ave. (W. Butler), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
195. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015170: Lindsay Plumbing enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 
18.11(b), at 7307 Pebblemill Ln. (Mundare Ln.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
196. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015174: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 4300 Forney Ave. (Town East), Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
197. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015177: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 309 Athenia Dr. (Redbud), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
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198. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015179: City of Alba enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b), and 
18.11(b), at 259 E. Greenville St., Alba, Wood County, Texas.  
 
199. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015187: Big Dog Drilling enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 
18.11(b), at 6020 W. Plano Pkwy (Horizon), Plano, Collin County, Texas.  
 
200. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015201: Rodgers Construction Company 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.4(e), at 6516 Perdido Dr. (Carousel), Watauga, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 
201. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015202: City of Corpus Christi Gas Dept. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 100 Watson (Ayers), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.  
 
202. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015203: Max Construction enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 
100 Watson (Ayers), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.  
 
203. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015222: Cove Plumbing, Inc. enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 360 Ave. H 
(4th), Hawley, Jones County, Texas.  
 
204. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015224: T-COMM enforcement action for violation 
of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 
2502 Castleford Rd. (Chapel Hill), Midland, Midland County, Texas.  
 
205. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015225: R. D. Crumley & Sons, Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 
18.11(b), at 500 Highway 6, Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.  
 
206. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015229: R.L. Utilities Corp. enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 
18.11(b), at 246 3rd St., San Leon, Galveston County, Texas.  
 
207. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015230: R.L. Utilities Corp. enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 
18.11(b), at 246 3rd St., San Leon, Galveston County, Texas.  
 
208. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015240: Allied Fence Company enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2019 
Red Oak Cir. (Plantation Cir.), Round Rock, Williamson County, Texas.  
 
209. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015241: Allco Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2421 65th St. (W. 
Port Arthur Rd.), Port Arthur, Jefferson County, Texas.  
 
210. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015243: H & B Construction enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2705 
Pinehurst Circle (Camelot Drive), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.  
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211. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015244: Hoggatt LP enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 
4901 S. Nelson Dr., Katy, Fort Bend County, Texas.  
 
212. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015250: Oxford Pipeline Inc enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 9901 
Woodedge (FM 1960), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
213. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015253: Oxford Pipeline Inc enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(e), 18.11(b), and 
18.11(b), at 10435 Woodedge, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
214. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015262: Wescon enforcement action for violation 
of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 
202 Payne St., Center, Shelby County, Texas.  
 
215. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015271: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 17 
Greenbriar St. (Alamo), Mineral Wells, Palo Pinto County, Texas.  
 
216. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015273: Distinguished Concrete enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 3912 
Rawlins (Reagan), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
217. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015274: Stonewall Electric enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 
201 Alameda, Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.  
 
218. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015284: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13775 
FM 969 (Hwy. 183), Austin, Travis County, Texas.  
 
219. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015306: Texas Sterling Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 
(Brawner Parkway), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.  
 
220. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015309: Wilson Contractor Services enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 
18.11(b), at 1900 FM1461 (US 380), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.  
 
221. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015316: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1102 
SW 20th St. (SW 10th Ave.), Mineral Wells, Palo Pinto County, Texas.  
 
222. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015325: Britt Rice Electric LP enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 
18.11(b), at 399 Spencer St., College Station, Brazos County, Texas.  
 
223. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015328: City of Corpus Christi Gas Dept. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 1520 Flour Bluff Dr. (Graham Road), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, 
Texas.  
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224. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015331: Cablemasters Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 1100 
Sugar Lakes Blvd. (Williams Trace Blvd. and Creekbend Dr.), Sugar Land, Fort Bend 
County, Texas.  
 
225. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015333: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(a), at 340 
Edgar Rd. (Batiste), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.  
 
226. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015340: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 1316 Harvest Dr., Nolanville, Bell County, Texas.  
 
227. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015343: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 
18.11(a), at 7798 Tuscarora Ave. (Southwestern), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.  
 
228. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015344: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at Borden and Bond (Bond), Brownwood, Brown County, Texas.  
 
229. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015351: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 101 Ellison (Johnson), Burleson, Johnson County, Texas.  
 
230. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015353: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3702 
Brier Gardens Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
231. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015355: Aguillard Communication enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.4(e) and 
18.11(b), at Hwy. 90 (County Road 482), Castroville, Medina County, Texas.  
 
232. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015356: West Texas Gas, Inc. enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Hwy. 90 
(County Road 482), Castroville, Medina County, Texas.  
 
233. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015357: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1510 
Sycamore (Scenic Drive), Breckenridge, Stephens County, Texas.  
 
234. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015358: City of Yoakum enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 
900 Old Shiner Road, Yoakum, Lavaca County, Texas.  
 
235. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015359: MP Technologies LLC enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.4(e), at 6310 Fiddlers 
Green (Penhallow), Missouri City, Fort Bend County, Texas.  
 
236. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015360: Sienergy, LP enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6310 Fiddlers 
Green (Penhallow), Missouri City, Fort Bend County, Texas.  
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237. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015361: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 
18.11(a), at 1419 Galveston St. (Seymour AVE), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.  
 
238. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015363: Joe's Plumbing enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 
18.11(b), at 1307 Madison St., Alice, Jim Wells County, Texas.  
 
239. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015364: Hurricane Electric enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), 
at 1625 East Beach Dr., Galveston, Galveston County, Texas.  
 
240. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015365: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1625 
East Beach Dr., Galveston, Galveston County, Texas.  
 
241. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015367: Namco enforcement action for violation 
of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 
2320 Blalock Rd. (Emnora), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
242. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015368: Vista Pools And Vista Contractor 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 6327 Maple Spring Pl (Lake Park Trl.), Humble, Harris 
County, Texas.  
 
243. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015370: Big Tex Tree Nursery enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 
18.11(b), at 10403 Earlington Manor (Highpointe Green), Spring, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
244. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015371: Landmark Electric enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 2906 
Southworth Ln. (Ranchland Ln.), Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas.  
 
245. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015372: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 7807 
Aleta Dr. (Freida), Spring, Harris County, Texas.  
 
246. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015373: Payne Concrete enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 
18.11(b), at 1484 S. W. Wilshire (Wilshire Blvd. and FM 731), Burleson, Johnson 
County, Texas.  
 
247. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015377: Circle H Contractors, LP enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), 
and 18.11(b), at 100 Barnes Bridge (N. Belt Line), Sunnyvale, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
248. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015379: Wauters Engineering LLC enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 708 
Evers (Dorothy St.), Cuero, De Witt County, Texas.  
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249. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015380: Barson Utilities enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at Birch St. (Carroll 
Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
250. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015381: MP Technologies enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 907 Enid St. 
(Coronado St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
251. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015383: Tri-Nett Plumbing, LP/Chaparral 
Plumbing, LP enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 
16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 5559 Bright Timber Landing Dr., Spring, 
Harris County, Texas.  
 
252. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015384: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 21630 
Park Rock Ln., Katy, Harris County, Texas.  
 
253. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015387: Church Services enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 
18.11(b), at 17115 Camberwell Green Ln. (Leamington), Houston, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
254. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015388: Rip Construction enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at N. 
FM 88 (Hwy. 107), Elsa, Hidalgo County, Texas.  
 
255. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015389: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(a), at 34 
Acacia Dr. (Acacia Dr. and Palm Blvd.), Brownsville, Cameron County, Texas.  
 
256. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015390: JM Construction enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 34 Acacia Dr. 
(Acacia Dr. and Palm Blvd.), Brownsville, Cameron County, Texas.  
 
257. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015393: City Public Works Dept. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 
18.11(b), at 1200 Vela Jackson (11th Street), La Joya, Hidalgo County, Texas.  
 
258. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015394: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 4526 Gannet (Sea Sparrow), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
259. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015396: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 718 S.E. 2nd St. (Trigg St.), Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
260. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015397: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 5600 Martel Ave. (Worcola Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
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261. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015398: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 2605 Oakland (Shiloh), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
262. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015399: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at Brady (9th St.), Brownwood, Brown County, Texas.  
 
263. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015400: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at Brady and 9th St. (9th St.), Brownwood, Brown County, Texas.  
 
264. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015401: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 737 Jefferson (Vernon St. between Sunset and Jefferson), Dallas, Dallas 
County, Texas.  
 
265. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015402: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 3710 Kirby Rd. (Miller Heights and Kirby Rd.), Rowlett, Dallas County, 
Texas.  
 
266. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015403: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at Rock Island and SH 161, Irving, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
267. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015404: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 4717 San Jacinto (Fitzhugh Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
268. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015405: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 4707 San Jacinto (Grigsby Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
269. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015406: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at Southerland and Woodin (Woodin), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
270. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015407: D&R Utilities, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 12100 
Castlebridge Dr. (West Rd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
271. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015408: Joia Plumbing enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 13931 South 
Freeway (Shadow Creek Parkway), Pearland, Harris County, Texas.  
 
272. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015411: Bayou City Industrial Contractors, LTD 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 11400 Bay Area Blvd. (Choate Rd.), Pasadena, 
Harris County, Texas.  
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273. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015412: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 14646 
FM 529, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
274. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015413: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 808 
Main St., Pasadena, Harris County, Texas.  
 
275. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015414: Traffic Control enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 
18.11(b), at 416 Magnolia Way (Magnolia Ridge), League City, Galveston County, 
Texas.  
 
276. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015415: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 9307 
Bankside Dr. (Consuela Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
277. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015416: NEC Construction, LTD enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 
18.11(b), and 18.4(a), at 21426 Hannover Forest, Spring, Harris County, Texas.  
 
278. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015417: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 100 Blk. 
E. Canal, Baytown, Harris County, Texas.  
 
279. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015418: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 1002 
Lodgehill Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
280. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015419: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 3700 
Blk. Harrisburg (Melby), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
281. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015421: Centerpoint Energy-Electric enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at East 
Belt (Vista), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
282. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015422: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 15830 
Alta Mesa Dr. (El Greco), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
283. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015423: City of Athens enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 910 Needmore 
St. (Edmonson), Athens, Henderson County, Texas.  
 
284. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015425: McKinney & Moore of Texas, LP 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 104 N. Ritchie (Spokane St.), Nacogdoches, 
Nacogdoches County, Texas.  
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285. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015429: Lee Short enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(e), 18.11(b), and 
18.11(b), at 6220 Westgate (Ivy), Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.  
 
286. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015430: Eden Landscaping & Irrigation 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(e), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 15345 Arrowhead Loop W., Willis, Montgomery 
County, Texas.  
 
287. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015435: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 
18.11(a), at 3231 Hunters Glen (Turtle Creek), Missouri City, Fort Bend County, 
Texas.  
 
288. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015436: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3002 
Galveston St. (New York Ave.), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.  
 
289. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015438: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12919 
Segrest Dr. (Swingle Rd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
290. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015439: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 15000 
West Road (Easton Commons), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
291. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015440: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2nd St., 
Santa Fe, Galveston County, Texas.  
 
292. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015441: Hoover Construction Company, Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 4th (Ave. E), Crawford, McLennan County, 
Texas.  
 
293. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015442: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(b), at 2007 S. Ash St. (20th St.), Georgetown, Williamson County, Texas.  
 
294. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015443: Bexar Met Water District enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.4(b), 18.11(b), 
and 18.11(b), at Horseback (Quarter Horse), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
OIL AND GAS UNPROTESTED  
 
CONSENT AGENDA  
 
295. O&G 08-0271003: Cimarex Energy Co. to amend the temporary field rules for the 
Ford, West (Wolfcamp) (31913800) Field, Culberson County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
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296. O&G 7C-0270697: EOG Resources, Inc. to consider temporary field rules for the 
Lin (Wolfcamp) (53613750) Field, Irion County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
 
297. O&G 04-0271141: Escondido Resources II, LLC to amend the field rules for the 
Owen (Olmos) (67885400) Field, Webb and La Salle Counties, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
 
298. O&G 02-0271345: Murphy Expl. & Prod. Co.-USA to amend special field rules for 
the Eagleville (Eagle Ford-2)(27135750) Field, De Witt and Karnes Counties, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
 
299. O&G 08-0271142: Mak-J Energy Partners (TX), Ltd. to amend the field rules for 
the Rose Petal (Lower Miss.) (78285500) Field, Martin County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
 
300. O&G 04-0271443: Escondido Resources II, LLC to amend the field rules for the 
Las Tiendas (Olmos) (52211060) Field, Webb County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
 
301. O&G 05-0271230: Encana Oil & Gas (USA) Inc. to consider a new field 
designation discovery allowable and two-factor allocation formula for the Proposed 
Hayden Lake (Bossier) Field, Gresham Trust Lease, Well No. 3, Leon County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
 
302. O&G 08-0270700: Apache Corporation to consider a net gas-oil ratio for the Sand 
Hills (Wichita-Albany) (80473744) Field, Crane County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
 
303. O&G 03-0271119: Cimarex Energy Co. to consider unitization and secondary 
recovery authority for the Liberty South (Yegua) Unit as an entity for density purposes 
in the Liberty, South (53498001) Field, Liberty County, Texas. 
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
 
304. O&G 03-0269803: Energyquest II, LLC to consider a net gas-oil ratio for the 
Manvel (4970) Field, Brazoria County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
 
305. O&G 10-0270446: Future Petroleum Company LLC to consider permanent field 
rules for the Baba (Brown Dolomite) (04876500) Field, Hartley County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
 
306. O&G 04-0270702: Rosetta Resources Operating LP to amend the temporary field 
rules for the Gates Ranch (Eagle Ford Shale) Field, Webb County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
 
307. O&G 7B-0270896: Delta Oil & Gas Ltd. to consider an application pursuant to 
Statewide Rule 23 to produce a well on a vacuum, Cook Heirs Lease, Well No. 1, 
Stephens County Regular (Gas) Field, Stephens County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
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308. O&G 06-0271157 Chevron U.S.A. Inc. for the recommendation of a tight gas 
formation for the Travis Peak Formation, Carthage (Travis Peak 6400) Field, Panola 
County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
 
309. O&G 04-0214031 Maguire Oil Company Order nunc pro tunc for the 
recommendation of a tight gas formation for the Vicksburg Ann Mag 9100 Formation, 
Ann Mag, East (9100) Field, Brooks County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
 
310. O&G 8A-0269249: Parallel Petroleum LLC for authority pursuant to Statewide 
Rule 50 to certify an EOR project for the Lion Diamond "M" Unit (#01035), Diamond -
M- (Canyon Lime Area) (24562 142) Field, Scurry County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
 
311. O&G 8A-0269953: Abraxas Petroleum Corporation for authority pursuant to 
Statewide Rule 50 to certify an EOR project for the Bishop (#66988); Bishop "A" 
(#61413); Bishop "C" (#66991); Huddleston (#62360); Huddleston "A" (#61215); 
Huddleston "B" (#61393); Huddleston "C" (#67007); Huddleston "E" (#67013); and 
Huddleston F (#67752) Leases, Sharon Ridge (Clear Fork) (82710 166) Field, Scurry 
County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
 
312. O&G 03-0271913: Enervest Operating, L.L.C. for authority pursuant to Statewide 
Rule 50 to certify an EOR project for the Fuchs (#21054) Lease, Well #5, Giddings 
(Austin Chalk-3) (34733 500) Field, Fayette County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
 
313. O&G 03-0271647: Enervest Operating, L.L.C. for authority pursuant to Statewide 
Rule 50 to certify an EOR project for the Weigelt Oil Unit (#21985) Lease, Well #2H, 
Giddings (Austin Chalk-3) (34733 500) Field, Washington County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
 
MASTER DEFAULT ORDERS  
 
The Commission unanimously approved the following default orders: 
 
314. O&G 09-0264065: N D D Production enforcement action regarding Thomas -A- 
(23218) Lease, Well No. 2, Archer County Regular (03446001) Field, Archer County, 
Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules 14(b)(2); 14(d)(8); 13(b)(1)(B); 8(d)(4)(G)(i)(III).  
 
315. O&G 04-0262719: Mission River Systems, Inc. enforcement action regarding 
Heard (134042) Lease, Well No. 1, El Benadito, S. (Vicksburg 9400) (27909725) Field, 
Starr County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules 14(b)(2) and (3); 3(2).  
 
316. Damage Prevention Docket Nos. 005161 and 005569: enforcement action for 
alleged violation of Commission rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention by 
Macias Construction at 2408 Fruitland (McClintock), Farmers Branch, Dallas County, 
Texas; and at Noel (Hillcrest), Frisco, Collin County, Texas. Violation of 16 Tex. Admin. 
Code §18.11(b).  
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317. Damage Prevention Docket No. 005087: enforcement action for alleged violation 
of Commission rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention by Saenz Utility 
Contractors, Ltd. at 285 Elda Drive (Esperanza), Brownsville, Cameron County, Texas. 
Violation of 16 Tex. Admin. Code §18.10(b).  
 
318. Damage Prevention Docket Nos. 006887, 008902, and 009372: enforcement 
action for alleged violation of Commission rules for Underground Pipeline Damage 
Prevention by Solo Inc. aka Solo Construction at 302 Canavan (Tabor), San Antonio, 
Bexar County, Texas; at 730 Brunswick (Bruhn), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas; 
and at 2607 Spur Dr. (Chaps), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. Violation of 16 Tex. 
Admin. Code §18.11(b).  
 
319. Damage Prevention Docket No. 005122: enforcement action for alleged violation 
of Commission rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention by Solo, Inc. aka 
Solo Construction at 206 Canavan (Marney Plaza), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. 
Violation of 16 Tex. Admin. Code §18.11(b).  
 
320. Damage Prevention Docket No. 005058: enforcement action for alleged violation 
of Commission rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention by Denny Mears at 
131 Avenue J, Newgulf, Wharton County, Texas. Violation of 16 Tex. Admin. Code 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 18.10(b).  
 
321. Damage Prevention Docket Nos. 003523, 003628, 005131, 005129, and 005282: 
enforcement action for alleged violation of Commission rules for Underground Pipeline 
Damage Prevention by Texas United Excavators, LLC at 805 Wooded Creek, 
Wylie/Sage, Collin County, Texas; Edmondson and S. Nursery Rd., Irving, Dallas 
County, Texas; 612 S. Nursery Rd., Irving, Dallas County, Texas; 930 E. 6th, Irving, 
Dallas County, Texas; 110 Thompson (Lockwood), Richardson, Dallas County, Texas. 
Violation of 16 Tex. Admin. Code §18.11(b).  
 
OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL-RULES  
 
PROPOSAL  
 
322. Amendment of 16 Tex. Admin. Code §3.78, relating to Fees and Financial 
Security Requirements, to implement Senate Bill 1 and Senate Bill 2, 82nd Legislature 
(First Called Session, 2011); O&G Docket No. 20-0271942.  
The Commission unanimously approved staff’s recommendation. 
 
323. Amendment of 16 Tex. Admin. Code §8.201, relating to Pipeline Safety Program 
Fees, to implement Senate Bill 1 and Senate Bill 2, 82nd Legislature (First Called 
Session, 2011); GUD No. 10104.  
The Commission unanimously approved staff’s recommendation. 
 
ADOPTION  
 
324. Amendment of 16 Tex. Admin. Code §3.80, relating to Commission Oil and Gas 
Forms, Applications, and Filing Requirements, to amend Form H-10, Form P-3 and 
Form P-5; add new Form PSA-12, Form P-5A, Form P-5O, Form W-3C, and Form W-
3X; and delete Form OW-1, Form OW-2, Form P-5IWB, Form P-5IWLC, and Form P-
5S; O&G Docket No. 20-0270634.  
The Commission unanimously approved staff’s recommendation. 
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ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS  
 
EXECUTIVE OFFICE  
 
325. Issues regarding operations in the Barnett, Eagle Ford, and other gas shale 
trends.  
The Commission heard an update for the Railroad Commission Executive Director, 
John Tintera. 
 
326. Issues related to the Sunset Commission review of the Railroad Commission.  
The Commission heard an update for the Railroad Commission Executive Director, 
John Tintera. 
 
327. Issues related to the EPA's cross-state air pollution rule's potential impact on 
Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved staff’s recommendation. 
 
328. Approval of operating budget for Fiscal Year 2012.  
The Commission unanimously approved staff’s recommendation. 
 
SURFACE MINING AND RECLAMATION DIVISION  
 
329. Staff recommendation to submit two formal coal mining regulatory program 
amendments to the Office of Surface Mining Reclamation and Enforcement.  
The Commission unanimously approved staff’s recommendation 
 
OIL AND GAS DIVISION  
 
330. Transmittal letter to the Honorable Rick Perry for the 2010 Texas Oil & Gas 
Annual Report.  
The Commission unanimously voted to pass on this item. 
 
331. Texas Bay/Offshore Well Inspection Project status report. 
The Commission heard an update from the Railroad Commission Oil & Gas Deputy 
Director, Field Operations, Ramon Fernandez.  
 
332. Approval of an extended service contract for plugging wells with state funds: 
Requisition Number 455-11-0863, for three wells in Duval County, District 04; 
estimated value $322,125.  
The Commission unanimously approved staff’s recommendation. 
 
COMMISSIONERS  
 
Commissioner Porter  
 
333. The proposal by the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service to list the dunes sagebrush 
lizard as endangered under the Endangered Species Act of 1973, as amended, and the 
State of Texas' response thereto.  
The Commission heard an update for the Railroad Commission Commissioner, David 
Porter. 
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PUBLIC INPUT  
 
334. The Commission will provide an opportunity for general public input on any 
matter under the jurisdiction of the Commission, in accordance with the policy 
adopted on September 7, 2005. 
 
The conference was adjourned at 1:00 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


